



Mariam El Ashmawy

**Contact:**

Mobile : +20-111-77-00-557

Tel: +03-487-97-33

E-mail: ashmawy\_m89@yahoo.fr

Address: 24 bany el-abbas, st. El-Pharaana, Alexandria, Egypt.

**Objective:**

Get a higher degree of new marketing techniques and practices in the academic and practical levels of research and development, within a progressive organization and focused on incremental growth. Apply my skills and qualifications to an environment where they can have a significant impact in the world today

**Education:**

**August 2014:** Masters in International Business

**June 2011:** Bachelor of management and technology- Major: marketing, GPA: 3.7 (ranked as the 1<sup>st</sup> of the class).

**June 2007:** I.G.C.S.E. with an A in English as a Second Language and A in Business and B in French as a First Language.

**Mai 2004:** certificate of completion of the preparatory phase of the school, school Girrard.

**Work Experience:**

**September 2011 till now:** Teacher Assistant in the French and English sections, Department of Marketing and International Management, Arabic academy.

**Janvier 2011 au Août 2011:** Représentante à Qnet - une société de ventes personnelles.

**September 2009-January 2010:** Participation in the launch of a new brand of Al-Ahram Cookware Company ®.

**Summer 2008:** Internship at the sales department of "Al -Ahram Cookware Company®."

**Summer 2007:** Internship at the organization "Al-Ahram Cookware Company®."

**Language and computer knowledge:**

**Microsoft Office programs** (ICDL Certificate core)

<b>Languages</b> Arabic: mother tongue English: Good level of written and oral (IELTS: 7) French: Good level of written and oral
--

<b>Interests</b>
------------------

- |  |
|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Writing articles: several articles published in two well-known newspapers in Egypt (El-El-masry yaum and elnewspaper).</li><li>• eX-Member of the Rotaract club , Mariout.</li><li>• Travelling: Traveled to different cities in Egypt and also travelled to several European and Mediterranean cities.</li><li>• Reading</li><li>• Shopping</li></ul> |
|--|